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June 20 , 1983 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

SANTA f-E 

New Mexico O i l Conservation Division 
P. 0. Box 2088 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 

Attention: Mr. Michael Stogner 

Gentlemen: 

Application for Permission to Surface Commingle Wantz Abo Production with 
Production from the Blinebry Oil and Gas Zone on our Lockhart B-13A Lease 

Conoco Inc. requests approval to surface commingle Wantz Abo production with 
production from the Blinebry Oil and Gas Zone on our Lockhart B-13A Lease. 

The production data is given below: 

Zone BOPD BWPD MCFGPD GRAVITY PRICE PER BARREL 

Blinebry Oil and 27 0 357 39.5° $29.98 
Gas 

Wantz Abo 48 3 61 41.0° $30.00 

The commingled crude should have a gravity of approximately 40.0° and be valued 
at $30.00 per barrel. 

I n addition, attached is a battery schematic and lease plat for your reference. 
Please note the working, royalty and overriding royalty interests are the same 
for both zones; therefore, production w i l l be allocated on the basis of well 
tests. 

I f you have any questions, please contact David G. Smylie, ext. 120 of this 
o f f i c e . 

Yours very t r u l y , 

DGS:cyg 
Attachments 
cc: Bureau of Land Management 

P. 0. Box 1857 
Roswell, New Mexico 88201 
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LARGE FORMAT 
EXHIBIT HAS 
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